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Rt, 12, Frederick, Md, 21701
11/20/76

Mr. Peter G, Gremquist, President
Trade Bgek Divisien
Preatiss-Hall, Inc,

M“"d cliffl, NoJe 07632

Dear Mr, Gremquist,

Your rapid ackmewledgement of 11/18 and seme of the labgmage in it appear to me
to be signs ef geed intentions., I therefere find it welceme and want to de as much as
I can er you er your peeple may aak e you can be satisfied and se that the continuing
damage can be relieved. By « carben I am inferming my ceunsel, Jim Lesar.

I do believe it would be very hslpful te yeu fer yeur ceunsel to speak to him as
socn as pessible. This is net enly because he is my lawyer. It is mere because ef his
own dealings with Lane and em this subject and because ef the problems presented te him
as James Earl Ray's ealy counsel of recerd by seme ef Lane's imcredibly umethical acts.
You beceme imvelved im them because of yeur cemtractual relatienship with Lane, I knew
Lgne well emough te be cenfidemt he is trading em your name im these things.

You are welceme te shew him mot omly the letter you refer te but a1l of them, I
believe I teld you this im my first letter, 1'll ge farthur., You cam arramge a cenfrenta=
tien betweon him and me, This will eliminate his pessibility ef deceiving you. Over the
years of his thievery amd dissembling he has had steck nem-responses, such as that I am
imposaible, that mebedy cam get alemg with me, that I imagime these things, eto, What is
immediately in guestien is fact, met epimien. Yeu have 1itile way of knewing whether
his represemtatiens are factual. I de. Se dees Les Payme whem he returns. (He should
then be im a pesitien te de a wmique beek of current tepicality, if I may suggest ite)
Ordimarily I weuld met expect lame te agree te any such cemfremtatiem, lewever, he mew
has emeugh at stake se that he might, If there is one I'd like it to be tape recerded
and be available te the curreat House of Represemtatives iamvestigating cesmitte which he
has already led inte difficulties by a combinatien ef his tehfis amd dishenesties, These
de defame the FBI famd they have mialed the cemmittee. That Leme is the cause of the
most recent eme was cenfirmed te Mpr, Lesar and me Wedmesday whem the chief ceunsel asked
us te menfer en this dubject.

When yeu have a centract with leme and he is misleading a Cemgréssienal imquiry in
a field im w ich he has deme me eriginal werk I thimk yeu de have an invelvement whether
or met you imtend 1t, This is separate frem the damage te me, The cemmittees mew hzs ne
vay of knewing this. Hewever, im the spirit ef your third parsgraph, I am inferming yeu.
Alse, I believe thatwk what he has dene subjects him tok bar diseiplining, While I be-
lieve you have me knowl:dge of this 1 de believe it can and will react against you.

Under mermal cenditiems the existemce of a centract fer a beck om a subject can
discourage anether publisher frem becembmg interested in that subject., In this case what
is met mormal, the thievery, cembimed with the kmewn existemce of the centract is im it-
self damaging to me, I have had this experiemce with Lame befere. Yeu are welcems te the
recerds, Leslie Frewin, in England, was drafting a centract for my firat beck when he was
fed false infermatien abeut the appearance ef Hame's, which was centracted by the Bedley
Head. The false information related te the pub date. Frewin feared it would cream the
market, As & result he decided against publishing uy besk. Thex reverse situatien was the
actuality, Lane's beek did met appear im any ferm, anywhery until lemg after I p.blished
mine and that was quite lemg after Frewin was deceived,

It appears te me that yeur interest and mine are beth best served by your deing
whatever you may de as speedily ms pessible. Without seme assurance ef this I will have
te ask Er, Lesar te de what he censiders epprépriate and mecessary under the circumstances.
r, Lesar's twe phenes are 202/223-5587 and 484-6023,

Sincerely, Hareld Weisberg



